

bCarvajal

Artist

Abstract Contemporary Abstract Artist

Reputable Artist recognized for consistency developing innovative techniques to encourage creativity and visual product improvement. renowned artist experienced in mixed medium on wood, canvas, or large surfaces. Medium includes oil, wax, encaustic, and versatile thematic experimentation. Creative with diverse and varied portfolio to include collections and thematic inspired by current events, human fragility and the innate tenacity in human form showcasing personal evaluation in a boundless infinite artistic journey

Experience

July 2021-Present

Artist Art Box Gallery-San Sebastian Art District-St. Augustine Florida

Exhibit collection of artworks-Europa.

Exhibit collection of artworks -Fly Kites

Ongoing Display

Exhibit and promote art exhibit Art Walk San Sebastian Art District

August 2021-October 2021

Artist Galleria D Arte Gallery - Flagler Florida

Exhibit Encaustic Collection-Dream Collection

January 2020

Artist Downtown St. Augustine Art association Gallery

Exhibit Kids with Kites Series

September 2019

Artist PBS – St. Augustine Beach

Immigration Art Therapy Display

December 2019

Artist Galeria Ocho - Miami Florida

Exhibit Buddha Within collection

October 2018

Artist Coconut Grove Arts Festival - Miami Florida

Exhibit Encaustic Collection-Dream Collection

Education

September 2000-2005

Ph.D. Psychology

Carlos Albizu University
Miami Florida

4505 Carter Rd

St. Augustine, Florida 32086

904-310-7336

bettycarvajalart@gmail.com

https://instagram.com/bcarvajal_art